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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 8:45 AM

To: Chia Keng Teng; LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene; Oh Yen Kang

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 13/08/2018

Dear Mr Chia, 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2009 MERCEDES BENZ E 250CGI SJU5147Z 2009 14/12/2019 43 36 08/08/2018 100 $32,679 

2 2 2012 TOYOTA LEXUS CT200H AUTO STANDARD SKH1043Y 2012 04/11/2022 61 55 08/08/2018 100 $50,100 

3 3 2010 HYUNDAI I45 2.0 AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 4DR SKC5913L 2010 07/05/2020 25 20 08/08/2018 100 $16,909 

                      

Total 
Fees               300   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 6:09 PM 
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To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Oh Yen Kang <YenKangOh@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 13/08/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  
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use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 
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-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIeugYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIeqzCCHqcCAQAxggd+MIIBBwIBADCBijCBhDGBgTB/ 

BgNVBCkTeE1GZ3dEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJP 

REV6TXpRd05EQXpNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dPREF6TURBd01EQXdX 

akFWREFKcFpBUVBZMmhwWVd0MFFHOWpZbU11WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQEC 

BgUABGTQ8VtLNXUIBjpXRXZj36HLK4YX6KQXUidVz0kJesup3xJEp4YphFc7dytB 

xs/diNvwr+d7eb08B+UN2cNQRm1bnZ0EOEqrp2Rk9/HRuMMYIFwSAV+vPfOiElJP 

i4mhgcU3dxBNMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZSVpJ 

QVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2 

ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd09EQTJNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVlkyaHBZV3h6 

WTJobGNtbGxRRzlqWW1NdVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARk9NslRRlL 

6GQNwG1NksM6QHcLzibn6r1Va4pTBDcePNmjyUVTv63tEnGzcaLgMfXiK8fJI5aw 

iwujfj8JqCdfVCiJT7v5xipk93gzboYYpboqugWVSOkw9C4tx0yQSRmlS9xW1zCC 

AQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdU 

YjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFO 

TVRnd09EQTFNREF3TURBd1dqQVlEQUpwWkFRU2JHbHRjMlZ5Wlc1bFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGQKtc0k9epRj1hhvUuVCPbsDuqhdYjV 

OTgyJqLHg5CfpwsHW1g0HH7TLRn2mpmz5KnuN3y0i95/rqbG9GW6AUQxPw8AN5y1 

5zSmKlEXlrsN62Z6wT8Z3wmEHB8FqjryWW+29YgtMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3T0RBMU1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTZVdWdWEyRnVaMjlvUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZJRm3p9e2KKkgiXvvlQ1AWFkqMdsBeNlxcwmdlkiQrYEg0OJw1YO 

AEyVo40VyBCwIPfjt3XUd7aC9rNoCLIDuokTMt3gcmUXrpFNkr0hfcEtvba0a7IM 

DLv0ZiONg9qDJK75KL8wggEVAgEAMIGYMIGSMYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZ 

S1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJv 

TUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3TnpNeE1EQXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJW 

c2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYF 

AARkwlUNcU8g3aput/i2AsWj9ERFoHMq4XJ+SDPZkHf7iz+Ko95LolwSyv9C5Ppj 

YXJh9Anc4rO6euQcMYbwHrmbVbkYCW8U5EupqoO2sh0okklknRgFj+aiv8tCShsD 

a08cEUUwFDCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVli 

OUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK 
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bFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd09EQXpNREF3TURBd1dqQVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4 

cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGQbO+QEeIRqqCNSUA0n 

PfApuxzSKGxXI30z0UbSGG9nt56HynkPfgJru1oAoqafQG2di3CTvBp7Izsi16a9 

QMAW9Di6cH6s3qlRG2k2pBX+NiPiSJAMmim9jL7wwHA84Dv71fUsMIIBEQIBADCB 

lDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5 

NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd056 

TXhNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNkV0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVky 

OXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkofCq5pL2AkhnYXIYcVdvBxrs2vm4iXiW 

kyzzRZ/u7hwuGbAFav1TATUP/LCDV6bRhWDvudl7XBS9Ps+Lni7HwKLjLeH3vj1t 

K+mPABerI+kA1JdRBlBTmH3tjUOCf/NX5Rzs7DCCFx4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglg 

hkgBZQMEAQIEEAVDBx3vD527jb0N7bcTLSuAghbwrxEAVie708yUuJOfoWrdYmEj 

q3B1nbSstMP9eRpPp3Wc8CE1T4z35pjOv4lfJ3ZyEzEH+TB6kq6y9sfb0P99v464 

9XBKXM5om9mlcywNS+aygu2vDLQ0VR0Kvrk/w96Iclkc19LSIKiSqvl3V/Opp9EA 

IAZMFq17VMHbwQnoQV0P6MMj7nMjS3H/5iL7hD+O4YFit95f3vkZ5dmi5KdHnrod 

AcDZr0VDs6daqb0ejyxrNidfBzQau5DMXZdpgnmSNEPcY9Xvi6YRSD/o0U9nswvr 

y5zBDhpK3c9esOTXqj7DcNFrF7LamfKq0fLyeKjAEYOc07gWM4bly1KhWw1fJfv9 

Fr1KBbEODkKzYjDEYt+hOQxIl2GD7f4GoKHdPVhDWGZqW8Ee/3m8wnFR1PZEEf/n 

8vYrWxIIJCSLoRtwpoJ3vWQ+HmKBagPM+h0Ax2BRX/QqYSUQmEhU4ouV9o/Eg9Ag 

ARM0rKFTSJgxUImIDcmMMAYqxInjfYTHUeqrkgEarTGtTrwH3j0+I3DibNflSFCt 

mnx+WbKLgwKVdEcIjbuL6rfA/g4IYvH0XAOsvqhPlKGM4o0E8Q3uJqUeoCc08YV9 

Mb3XRYZJkU0j5z25xe9uKMYKBSQCg0BERak9ob4J4ZcY8qXtx+1uHiV22Ov+SJ96 

OAe9flSb2FD+uZwN7rDQXx8C4vJm/Ms9V4ONHVveUOTTIsUAH/sjZAX5+BFHFfAE 

lNXDxCjjnqZBSStVQP3o9uPKGTd5X5UF4aYiFsWLrp4O2ePAbbl8ufsA3bqMskXI 

pR5RYetTkjH3GrhFzxIDg5jyTmHXc45T8v8bjSlxrBhbSXEXr1y1giC81IQHdzDF 

PEGfEp75TMupqGZr2RWoaR4klsaYmJOpbN3qlhJrEoXUVlDvRFs3fArk+jRHMaG4 

mhxSeC6MhFeaShBvrWdYDz5UcwOj4E8/tBMCy/9YGed93YRn4a+7HbtdZJvbcXLH 

3Hnkjf4TznIcZfh1Xv1TQ720cY3ClIME9k85/axlfAZQdiEOjY9O3Uf915+IvOW8 

zNix1ySt/alGqLQlzpGynG6I5x8GrijGhGUgEpbe3vVAjU7g+c2P2ntTJi0qkFwb 

c1qpUnKZC7fG39/G2sAq6ZvyhTj7OgmlWp8Y6VoNgV2OZjdiw23A0zLPJGu2SKKw 

IPqW3z4QHkMQma4HJK65i/sdN+qd0AXl0zj/20MnS31DodzfObnMJYxrs3o/Yqst 

8OonAPXlCTN1tra9kva9t8Y+3613/XrfJG8aT7otDdmoHzJmn+j3Phhehnt0gdYV 

tZm+niMasLNiHRC+TP27v37rmeOhD3s/4eONO/+VPwm4twUwJasTKKajT8Wpn9TG 

aDlt8CGNnO1ssHVoMaTmdlkU86/+Dr1feTLyjqw+z5xt7mzTD0HHl5scsKDdrArc 

DDy/JaAMhxBHgD0SdPLE9lnp8WgzKsBg9I+IVdlv1is6SpuWgTGJ32eV2GcmFUDD 

WI6E0qdqvHmvo+mYsHAIvqOUBLB5ybmGBNKG9z2NOhDzSPxGn4T0w3fS3rS+RrWZ 

yA5LJSx9P5KN1GmYCaJT2AJgxeCCCMxfMj/OarTg6miV1I1mp2dFpMH6L5mHrsX5 

uLdRiwVonuSjLGzPZKshnc8gSFzZDptc+IysIt61bE9jhPv/u2kbiHB5BpUTSdEf 

l+iAWcQhb0tI34QLI9uVEzi4YAoUjEcNrnWWhOUpT+0/7+uibc4ftgIOYGvBafzT 

NbYiLqME7iruPpSk6iNeDLkMPrbHQGfyW3AKlc0+qLhMnfPSmeHTYbKgl1j+uZ+L 

QbCmOFDzpNwwFuPVFwguR7VQXWTLOrcinz/e3K5hP1cgMJBqyRzW/MRYRcKbrdWp 

9o/X3XEPdHhHtBvIlMRk2kI4hQYuZTDTRoMjOGTED52AOnVCLx/6VpQ/m3YQXiHk 

IC2/j3YshRGQjHf+ympsdClz2WW7tDVlDj/ux1V/XClMho1CC+4pHhRVOzCHBsCH 

4Av70Dd+K+W7pluRj5fHObRmx7Fcp2v44ooWHZ+YShoGG1BWxmo36XHydyx2S+gQ 

WRC4N5cgQPf0L66NpRE+Js4cAhAmikfwhf3VnvkAARloWgdENLmfjOKxIiyiaz4p 

tErBIxifilNHifz6ktJ0JF26oEXedTr+KFt4NkbZwcpPiNUFQzCwHtbTmwHIeA/P 
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TVzbCJBz1JogxT0UYAvo1OQWw5GFG+Min+0oytnQfq+kaWbZA2uD5X6kf/Hy2HYa 

rtdt2uEpgJ7QB0Ju/AZ1p9WSKuo7y8lPBz/ojoPsxw8dNJcXAVHB7h52xTR0a2VR 

6Za1/3jyYqgalpMfrvU4/VAMOdoeOrk0fqJ6ZCQiJdO5YDxDqQcBcC8SBZ0zA+SP 

1dMbnDnyvgraVJmI3FFEfXYow7/1Ydzb8IOsbIiH6W62d+F49rCncdvdho11zvRU 

7uXCvjMWM97zYjshiIyQ1U8ZvgZToblGuNzTNVIINYXh4MEi75Z8OeSzX6QeNpkj 

HhKG8oWrauDmdyYnM8AcGCO24inOI20gYgHAM8DuyjjKdtpT80YToW97axIfSIUd 

Jul1OFMxMzH6xHU71rIqfeE3W/vnkUu6265Ucj2RNvFZbMhlFlVpTRkaRzGNoz6a 

hpGThantj5Nw9uzcs/8T/glFm3CeliSYi/9SvRTzRDaIVLU6JxWav8x56sSczjv2 

mgD3PDS/rqyw4zy7xS0UHxbWI2WqizCvcFdkbLm9DQzGv2MxMstsHnpIOcJtqklu 

lRxK1kaW852RQMbw+onhPfOkXMZteFzPdXHDODVgeZNMDzaNElPBSE0dHg+l+ctq 

5h2M6yNmuNSv52IKeokClF9oeRhfN2hh7J5zBfKEjg3gmzk711vhXllpFZv7SOya 

rE7iDFD7MS3PlLyNqhiWZUzy1swEzCu6u5Dego2cW0hKHJI4h6CDMi8bKCM/5aKy 

TrPpr4hVnjFW90QgO4UqCLAbvzF9ALp4IvtUELwNM65/GKLWmkcKW0FuxeL7mdGL 

LR7/9MJFt70/WXMBMOejOVGPRqt+BvtzIcuRkXdjwIL+QblhCuB69XE8KJaXlJv7 

mOjPvXdPv8+VfFz1kPJ6tA55M52ikaEGhEQ2nd+BxFH+w3IXoR3g+QysCkRM/HQ1 

U1SNDTMRj0miSV8o7cLd/+ZzPWI03lfC9YhuO0sOGvdnkHzYiUMWm33tFGheiVUf 

PolLYJH2kFX4x78qVukSg7mK09kvI+Xynelr8BkuLacZnXT0bQiz5+r/+zfTT+Rj 

PzYFErSh9YqXhtrqTXDyZ6GFi6gt7G2LNADOEZGSgbCswZY731UqmTOws4IrWA2a 

Z+2iEM5LHf99+9ySrwIcF9wbcfcHeWAF6BY3RKgRgQYaKR23A2x22kFbqZu3xoEc 

apZzxBeK9G9K139RgPj10k0V+s6gWyZtATSCWDPY9CSbDCE05WofgwCEg81+pnLJ 

6P39eLBhI5WXeHAFvKSi4yNVOLPr5A51OeuFqZpEe7SGE18ZDh9CmFsg4YPHYvz0 

zxjloTVnqLLQc9CsHC609t1OaGgT8XRiexTA4tLVv4wu4Y0ycmqCZVtDOJNmL2QT 

0SDV21RScP0kZsjPE/lTT9hdfBDfGfIg0YZs+j/RD32RPHU26+yTJHUw7kyZAt9Z 

9vp1Xho+lqraL3sbXH0Zd35dFKNL4FaJ5JAlBBRdjZsF+pQ4IGo0Sq0ah32jnbsC 

XMR9lIg4/N+IaanQbXPtWnU2mQTeaQGistoQ2GgY2uwVR0tx0/diyL7M6trlDO9D 

zI5afUltVTEcSTD1/YM1MRgirWE7Wyc7EwJt66ioX8S2Sam5vruBbP/zKFzNmmkP 

T0w1c949V036H4HuZKy1jEGmMdtW6AuPhl965krGs4d2z7gIYJVloX1QiXSoARWJ 

oJ9UfIYiRCy2cw5yEDeZ1JUXjuOE8+wnrXb6O7eAHays9X2P9Nsvfl6SpanzxUif 

wxBQ8v6dG7hVPzRDrWbhMWV8iEK50xPHAmRBiImTxDpTN1KL2RXSwzdFj10ZS90k 

nNHT2qvLzvEyQrReZlRuujB5775DEZByvSd3gO8OePZ9N045BBDwXz6mROyOCYzo 

8SRdP6yJKob2l+V6UW/o+k2u14PGkk1UHAQvUltm9hUOmKvnAlU9zdIOZJ+uru1P 

w3doqkws9eH0qD6oE50kOlxd7/Yx3HZd8+Ayqusl9eqmIDRezhFMVSS0XLV9V1uD 

oyneCfJKM7E3Si2q185HoEtw9wumpvfHdAkvS5ErwEwQB+9r6eN0JbLLZ4TMfe0E 

X9wYx4H/wbr/Ui5RXbpjdCGy2xcgxxRshKGfJcyoHWPKbZRIc0bpw+PU0K4wGhkk 

pzxfcSWtwOqj62aBRduXkrX0WpXRByw4bQEiDCsLTCVCdWAn/LcKwMpGUx7EJwnt 

b815nLGcqcWIVgT2J5Zh5T3VCw9Ogl/JhU0cEMW/omRBmR4IygT6dCGwXturHbtw 

/4t8MM3Tic+FAhDb+IjK4aRbNpRJExrXsgbStkKIQBB0FAmdqlvL46bCSLEie1wJ 

KmtKX3wAv9FNLF87tGpKpUQRqGKmSL5SEQM01wYS2wpu4G4foZBeFZyF+mZa18+C 

aUkb+hNyFhTvuR3dNifQ//kKuoZ+mLbJOboeS1cikg03WBEwBAKLu/AQjTyAwfK1 

dYAalBhABj6mPV0mNPtMOZ08P6NFD4ys1Uw5kq5Cfl2N9v8GWJ7j1hJX1+rIG2ms 

r2jll0sBSRd9d7l1JQbwGmIAzJn6TwLFJ5C6kmpgGDnSxbGB5p14EETBox9QzxsA 

qHhVahHAcPslyyfVdt6ViUHHOeERF3brFKkaH1Tmmn3z1IudtI7Nqsg0eKEfQ7+g 

JsMnSSmZLnqTU3XNyD9NUa7O2n1J3mN30NNUMYfvbbcRuwr4bHRziOuKnLCI7eeb 

eFQIK84aPztzih2wvMRbTeVbPekkGpYwCr6LNtIre/TwfnOc37SR0ONfRukMVn4X 

l5CPbRvHyAyrd3DDSohrTH17G83jzrB9z43vKdVdHR/k4Fa0Q0cCmooCG0dgMthf 
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Iv16BdWjwpwpHvUqllUcQ0prb4cv0uZOgHt0y+8zI/Ig7OUpT/RUMLdClXlaWqLD 

K6LLsX5OP5lSyCChufxEQ14OGvXYtq2DqYM/dDk7HkUwqDywdgdnw/F4+HF4STRm 

ltZPty2mHsd8U9z0omgPKkvPnsU3ILh3JAnVveMIb9wGQnGJAUCtvmG4L3ysd/lL 

DjR+tA7rDKB1b2gEDVpLCIeb90d+ID82gkvnlHUXyouxf4qbc3DOYP4ZHvv1r/w6 

pEusRIxLKIOuNuSquf5sHwlyPSjwzsBRGvtB4KZ88KloWQ8x4FVhjPAqBx6efOQ0 

Ul/gOF7hxBtzC56Hiiz+k33Aqu26Vh7v+p9ibQQJzBCzINzSliBPjV8+ATV4DLdv 

/6CtxPLCE5dj+9vxBwjsok/h68/zmsYeEky44Aql0kg01CSBhqSkPd7KEBaoseqq 

0P2kpdB6Mr4sokb0loY9F86ImOW8Iv57T8Hgcrmo4MfhDprjQZiD0frsKd3vvadY 

XQOR/Er4p0709LjLKgwSFUY7dazMVl8KaV5CVuq1O6NMtsPmr6kaQ8m559xgY3K1 

i98bOOMhIwiUl/6QzGOEh+dJQXFoVj5PJU3sI4MipnFQiVA/XFuHyqNyi6mJLYJL 

iKAAUU9dsqrL9PWJ49mR9e6zPjIXuRH07Rp/z9sGLSflozLqjWMQqM/pZXR0+++P 

J1bXiExpSbmTZc4rsDgYkETfXQ2e9erlsmuTSLOUno5RPfn31dAsl813YiZnQCNQ 

GAa9cRNQW8AnW/tt3Caz7h+bRkhjxyOzTO4f5mRdpvtdZE74n7nqhmQidg8+SdD2 

Rs60HCdGRGfSUKLdF4kAnfWn/GKMVecY08D0TB9Y0xVFggSP8PTxwF3IdsgFiOJr 

0ZeQKz/pe+JuUFNdP5f7EJnKVxpsK96FPN2kMFg7ATtIAdGdFjXPGuS+oqB5jkFS 

LlTDxMm35AMjdk5B3LSclZIl4ahWXjrHxcke6/v+rAToVLuJQZZK4D3AYlbrKTtP 

lN037K9cYTpKxOJpMwXHHEu6cmSAR8l3dD2pFy0tMTfxe5/MY861nDXgo9tH3WMW 

luSgKTc3nCG7szpFQbxqwULWRJc3zRUT4ozJ2O2AEpTkY43SQ9hreev+lZwNiuNA 

9eI1NtgLxK4vPVx/FAuIObVxchYHJyoe6Y0GYElj+JowqELYotEQC8lGMX/mq6b5 

HVy3aq6YS+RtHu+w+E2n1L8aTBrQarZOEQR3ATBRo1NfNzfbn9RnjcC7svz1JaCP 

0uIeYfIrcEiEjmGm6gqEyWOLrxrB/dmaaKTb5ZPn364QDjbqlv/abz3hEv2kuMRJ 

aBjvFswAM5+38fVLRe/LLyQCpJcwtNzaNTBSSToEQUQYxssV41XMWDZK5PTR5Ug8 

gu2pZDYJH4F8s8qnVEU5lwO8MVIQHxFucGUr79KwrpOOuzlsmAJUjkDLi+OaZKwa 

lUmjHQWdHUBQ1QooN6u58af623dNmbofSsdm8Lhf9D7wPq8CedKIPieP4GY0mziX 

rv40JLZ0ZMNvTHMkTYTNnJvpf9xIKH/YV0hATue0Q8Ri2kmPWtUoZocKn+8V8ACh 

GlWxOs6wm1D6P+XBzGYfW2OzzwcbVpCJFgKcoqXPy7lXiAaNHaV+Rdm0+GQNl9Kk 

vTBjkaippWczQ92aRL7I/NAc823569+85Az0N6KL+U5jh8fDvpGvxZmHAuMnBoHr 

BxMPx47p7J+gbB9hdbYJ2MlyBa7YCz6qW59FdM0iIIENgymGzlUI2HXOOy3ypK6b 

NjOwPrQso5pPl5H0nryRktMX+/Ci4V/s+aD3X0wk1pX9aAqR5DCb1pfAWrSF34XI 

7BGWS5Aj67cBTa4neCVJb1QaHTEfHexbSxpLMEwLL5VzHdu00hFQJNFjd+xQgyQ9 

2GIK1hazFAJpZae3Qo2uc17yyrwHakkFVm3VAi6qglrokKx5xAit2S1OhGCOhwDM 

h3lETvuikaDmx3bFkfbHSWXrZaytoaXh2gsvvaaAq4t2mfEbnt0CXh167SzBqFiX 

KQ/L5LEDlR2AInpwA5isR+XV6jyQCmeItGLw1m6WTd10Clo/1/bpI5JHjeCovvqB 

GsTP7todvvDt4KH98Nvq1aue7N1x3+5FjeNkYYWJuBa1jD2rFpUJQIhoqXu+6cdw 

eaL4rkmvTq06xpFXq+DUR0jSfGkybFozzzHY3r9UwmAu30Jdh3BU3RF7XR7Qq14f 

ZaO8cn10eeVOLWZzK1B4In0ccfTFlOIz83+gsVXyJUShKGuEMpRC6mI8chQwzbU3 

dMsVtYREecdT/xwRGhGE7FgSj20wYXcCQkzlSGHBx0deE9Fo0DjuFswiUZTXUgr6 

/kD9hWhgieGs0xOv4MHGSRCpKixusqLCFj5fXFF6MqgbuvAsbuNGKN73dkLR2zEA 

7/VKAK4dNFerXfdirGvGMluAkfoJXAJB1ZgoKQwRCFUQ2cb8PWJxyoR00OtZVZA3 

sD8XadbXHxELzu/aNrwB7/E4UN1ECTJFym6/f366V1fmS3rjb73IG9gNUcf7C789 

esUoQVjF4Qolj28/fifJRip+sD+tMFHNGq+g0Rhu3Hoz6FrfrcLrdjSxpYnlwmdD 

+XqvmhUAks/crwQnqunoJqeN3igJ8X7RINF0GJDs8Q8JySlc0zJFbw7rOWTUpcJZ 

IIXvSg/UEFGfDgVJnfEUPA/S+/rv/vI/LxieNcxtM9y1uDJGgtCHVHsOtbfKnw== 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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============================== 

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 

============================== 

 


